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Dan Christensen 
c/o Florida Bulldog 
P.O. Box 23763 
Fort Lauderdale, Fl. 33307 
April 8, 2015 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Record/Information Dissemination Section 
Attn: FOIPA Request 
170 Marcel Drive 
Winchester, Va. 22602-4843 

Dear FOIA Officer: 

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act for documents 
pertaining to the FBI 9/11 Review Commission. The commission issued its 
final report on March 25, 2015. 

Specifically, I request copies, electronic if possible, of all: Transcripts of 
commission proceedings and interviews, Memorandums for the Record, 
Personal Services Contracts with commissioners and staff and draft copies 
of the final report. 

Additionally, I request copies of the FBI Briefing, ({Overview of the 9/11 
Investigation," provided to commissioners on April 25, 2014; the 2012 FBI 
summary report regarding Fa had al Thumairy (see footnote 330 of the 
report), Memorandum for the Record, April 30, 2014; an undated FBI HQ 
briefing on the ({Sarasota Family" and the ({Sarasota family" case file, 
including reports of interviews, reviewed by the Commission. 

Finally, please identify how many pages of the 9/11 Review Commission's 
final report were classified in their entirety and not included in the final, 
unclassified report. Please also cite the FOIA exemptions under which these 
records are being withheld from release. 
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If any of the above documents are denied in whole or in part, please cite 
the appropriate exemption. 

I request a fee waiver. I operate the nonprofit news site, 
www.floridabulldog.org and we are a member of the Institute for Nonprofit 
News. I also am a contract reporter for The Miami Herald. 

I have written a number of stories about 9/11 and intend to publish 
additional stories about it. Those stories generated enormous public 
interest and have been picked up by other media across the U.S. and 
around the world. As such, the material I seek "is likely to contribute 
significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of 
government," specifically the findings and conclusions of the 9/11 Review 
Commission. 

I can be reached by cell phone, 954-242-2822. Please call rather than write 
if there are any questions or if you need additional clarification from me. 

I expect a response to this request within 10 (ten) working days, as 
provided for in the Freedom of Information Act. 

Sincerely, 

Dan Christensen 
FloridaBulldog.org 
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